ORDER: APPROVE SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS DARREN ROBERTS,
JONATHON GRANTHAM AND ROWLAND CAROTHERS TO ATTEND THE 2021
MASRQ CONFERENCE ON JUNE 13-18, 2021 IN BILOXI, MS

Motion was made by Brent Larson, duly seconded by Chad McLarty, to approve
School Resource Officers Darren Roberts, Jonathon Grantham and Rowland Carothers to
attend the 2021 MASRO Conference on June 13-18, 2021 in Biloxi, MS.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Brent Larson, voted yes
Supervisor Larry Gillespie, voted yes
Supervisor David Rikard, voted yes
Supervisor Chad McLarty, voted yes
Supervisor Mike Roberts, voted yes

After the vote, President Roberts, declared the motion carried, this the 15™ day of
March, 2021.

Mike Roberts, President Sherry WMCﬂancery Clerk
Board of Supervisors



Lisa Carwyle
“

From: Cathy Conner {
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 10:19 AM

To: Lisa Carwyle

Subject: Board Agenda

For upcoming board meeting, please add the following to the agenda:

Darren Roberts, Jonathon Grantham, Rowland Carothers to attend 2021 MASRO Conference, June 13-18, Hollywood
Casino & Resort, Gulf Coast; only need travel expenses (Lafayette School District is paying conference fees and hotels)

Macarell Hickinbottom and Michael Bevill to attend 2021 Basic SRO Conference, Summerdale AL, June 28-July 2, NASRO
Training, only need travel expenses (Lafayette School District is paying conference fees and hotels)

Dave Cullison has turned in his letter of retirement, his last day will be May 31, 2021, but he will be using his
accumulated personal leave until that time.

._f
Cathy Conner

Administrative Assistant
662-234-6421



